
 

 

WESTCHESTER-PUTNAM WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD 

RE-ENTRY EMPLOYMENT INITIATIVE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 

Q & A 

Thursday, December 4, 2014 

 

Q.  What is the minimum number of customers to be served? 

A. Respondents are to provide that information in their proposal 

 

Q.  What is the maximum number of customers to be served? 

A. Respondents are to provide that information in their proposal 

 

Q. Are we required to hire 1-full-time Job Developer? 

A. Yes 

 

Q.  Can other aspects of the Re-Entry Employment program operate from 

another location other than the One-Stop? 

A. Yes 

 

Q.  Are we able to operate the program out of the Mt. Vernon and Yonkers  

        Employment Centers? 

A. Negotiable 



 

 

Q.  What happens if an individual has mental health issues that continue  

         throughout the program year; do we enroll the individuals into the  

        program? 

A. Only if the individual is job ready 

 

 

Q.  Are we required to define which re-entry group we are going to target, i.e.  
        individuals just released, individuals who were released months and/or  
        years ago, etc.? 

A. Respondents need to outline in their proposals what groups they would 
be working with. However, this RFP is inclusive of all groups 
 

 
Q.  What is the mechanism in place to obtain participants’ background  

         information? 

A. Respondents are to provide that information in their proposal 

 

 

Q. Can we build in the cost for obtaining participants’ background  

          information into our budget? 

A. Yes 

 

Q.  Can state aid funding be used towards the match? 

A. Yes 

 

Q.  How many awards will be given under this RFP? 

A. Undetermined 
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